
Tender Number: 91087463, Supply of MS Steel (Rod, Plate, Flat, Angle and TMT Rebar) 

Date : 18.02.2015 

 
 
 
 
Query Clarification 
 
 
Question 01: What is the correct grade of MS Plate (Annexure 3, point 2.1)?  It should be IS 
2062 E-250, Please confirm.  
Answer:  The correct grade for MS Plate is IS 2062, E-250. Please find attached the updated 
Annexure 3.  
 
Question 02: What is the exact location of your Taleti Site- Is it around 55 kms from Sirohi. 
Answer: The exact delivery address is India One Solar Thermal Power Plant, Taleti, Abu Road. 
It is approximately 60 Kms from the Sirohi.  
 
Question 03: What are the General Terms and Condition? 
Answer: Copy of General Terms and Condition is attached. 
 
Question 04: How much security deposit amount will be required by you? 
Answer: There is no security deposit under the above tender. However, the winning bidder will 
have to submit a bank guarantee for release of advance payment (30% of the contract value). 
 
Question 05: Is there any format for bank guarantee?  
Answer:  Bank Guarantee format is attached.  
 


